

Precinct	Matrville Precinct Minutes of General Meeting
Date, meeting time and venue	11 September 2023 7pm, Matrville RSL
1. Welcome by Chair	
2. Attendance:	(22 Residents) Laurie O'Connor, Cr Noel D'Souza, Anthony O'Flynn, (minute taker), Danielle Wood (treasurer), Cr Bill Burst, CR Danny Saad
3. Apologies:	Sue Kolster, Julie Flitcroft
4. Declaration of interests:	Nil
5. Confirmation of previous minutes:	Minutes from August meeting were confirmed – Steve/Laurie
6. Correspondence	<p>45 Raymond St – Trucks coming wrong way to along McCauley Ave, matter has been referred by council to Dept of Planning. (suggest place as a resolution to follow up)</p> <p>New LEP planning rules from 1st September – land subdivided if greater than 550sqm</p> <p>Fairy lights middle Bunnerong Road – council advised quotes for electrical work received and being actioned.</p> <p>Michael Daley and Penny Sharpe – responded to letter from Precinct re government policy.</p> <p>Response to resolution 14082023(1)- advising that a toilet in the Barwon Park is not being considered.</p> <p>Recommendations To Traffic Committee 12/09 – Parking in Baird Lane – further restrictions.</p> <p>Recommendations To Traffic Committee 12/09 – Signage change to 15 min parking south side of Daunt Ave .</p> <p>Email received by Anthony Ryan – local resident of Randwick – community spokesperson – dealing with Federal Govt, NSW Govt and Randwick council, wanting to email out to our precinct members with newsletter. – Precinct will decline</p>
7. Business arising	<p>Tony Lehmann -18 years in Traffic Management in Randwick Council -spoke on the following issues:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Advised that his department manages Randwick council owned roads. • Electric Vehicles (EV) – Randwick council has a policy on charging stations – attached to minutes • EV charging stations will be compulsory with all new sites. • Issued raised and taken away by Mr Lehmann included

	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Looking at Daunt Ave and top of crest to have no parking signs installed. 2. Daunt Ave – moving no standing signs further West up Daunt Ave towards Bunnerong Road on left hand side. Looking to meet with Laurie and Steve to walk the street. 3. Trucks and other larger vehicles doing u turns on Bunnerong Road outside Shirley Ave. Can see that grass on median strip removed form movements. 4. Spoke on Souths Juniors – car park having restricted parking increased from 4 hours – 8 hours. Advised that this is unlikely, with over 800 car parking spots removed from ANZAC parade with light rail inception. 5. Norfolk Ave – being one way, he advised not a suitable solution as one way traffic flow causes in his experience increases speed of vehicles. 6. Bunnerong Road – right lane turn into Australia Ave southward is dangerous as unable to see outside lanes of traffic would be reviewed. <p>Resolutions</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 11092023(1) – Pathway between Perry St and Harold St Council to inspect damage to pathway in laneway between Perry St and Harold St, repaired many times but worsening. Photos to be sent to council.
8. General Business:	
9. Other Business:	Nil
10. Treasurer’s Report:	Balance in bank account 31/08/2023 - \$3,466.98
11. Next meeting:	9th October 2023 – Matraville RSL – 7pm Special guests – Matt Thistlethwaite and Michael Daley
12. Close of meeting:	8.24pm